ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix

To: City Council Date: November 20, 2024
From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Camelback East Village Planning Committee
Councilman Kevin Robinson recommends the following for appointment:
Suzanne Siegel

Ms. Siegel is a Principal at Unique Spaces Inc. and a resident of District 6. She replaces
Tom O’Malley for a term to expire November 19, 2026.

Councilman Kevin Robinson recommends the following for reappointment:

Adiba Jurayeva
Ms. Jurayeva will serve her second term to expire November 19, 2025.

Kathryn Langmade
Ms. Langmade will serve her first full term to expire November 19, 2025.

Caitlin Noel
Ms. Noel will serve her first full term to expire November 19, 2026.

Barry Paceley
Mr. Paceley will serve his seventh term to expire November 19, 2026.

Daniel Sharaby
Mr. Sharaby will serve his sixth term to expire November 19, 2026.




Deer Valley Village Planning Committee

Councilwoman Ann O’Brien recommends the following for appointment:

Paul Clark

Mr. Clark is the President at Trident Land Companies and a resident of District 1. He
fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2026.

Judicial Selection Advisory Board

| recommend the following for appointment:

Frances Sjoberg

Ms. Sjoberg is a Principal Attorney at the Navajo Nation Department of Justice. She fills

a vacancy representing the Arizona State Bar Association for a term to expire
November 20, 2027.

North Mountain Village Planning Committee
Vice Mayor Debra Stark recommends the following for appointment:
Matthew Knapp

Mr. Knapp is the Director of Marketing and Communications at ArchSol and a resident
of District 3. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2026.




